Watts, Tazlor J.

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Mr Watts
I accept these conditions.
Regardless I operate all my emstmg premises with such practices

Regards

Alpesh

01 Novémber 2018 1607~ ===
“Watts, Taylor).  ~ _
Re: Premises Licence - Chepstow Store - Police Representations

Hi Alpesh

The Polide have requested the following to be included in the premises licence,
please let me asap whether you accept the oondltlons

‘1.

CCTV cameras shall be installed both inside and outside the premlses and
these cameras shall be operational at all times the premises is trading; All
recordings shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and shall be made
available for inspection by an Authorised Officer on request

A Challenge 21.policy shall be operated at the premises at all times. If-
operating a Challenge 21 policy all staff shall-check the identification of all
persons who appear to be less than 21 years old. This check shall be made by
examining either a passport, photographlc driving licence. No other form of
identification shall be accepted.

Publicity materials notifying customers of the operation of the. Challenge 21
schemes shall be displayed at the premises.

The Premises Licence Holder shall operate and maintain an up-to-date

‘Register of Refusals of Sale of Alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason

for refusal which shall be made available for Inspection by any Responsibile
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003. The DPS shall check the.book once a
week ensuring that it is complete and up to. date. The DPS will sign the book

"each time it is checked.

A documented training scheme shall be introduced for all staff. The scheme
shall be made available for inspection at the request of any Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

Employees shall bé instructed not to serve anyone behaving in a drunk or
dlsorderly manner.

.Kind regards

Taylor Watts

Licensing Officer

Monmouthshire County Council



